

27 July 2016

SF2014/052971; WST14/00072/05

The Manager
Industry Assessments
Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention: Pamela Moras

Dear Ms Moras

**SSD7016: Lots 1 & 2 DP1085563, Lot 26 DP1200697, Lot 24 DP 1148073 and Lot 1 DP 1076346;
124 Lowes Mount Road, Oberon; Borgs Panels Timber Panel Processing Facility Expansion**

Thank you for your letter dated 8 June 2016 referring SSD7016 to Roads and Maritime Services for comment. I note SSD7016 has been referred to Roads and Maritime in accordance with clause 104 of *State Environmental Planning Policy (Infrastructure) 2007*.

The submitted documentation, including a traffic study with traffic models, has been reviewed. Roads and Maritime does not object to the proposed expansion and makes no submission.

Please forward a copy of the Department's determination of the development proposal to Roads and Maritime at the same time it is sent to the applicant.

Should you require further information please contact Andrew McIntyre, Manager Land Use Assessment, on 02 6861 1453.

Yours faithfully



Susie Mackay
Network & Safety Manager
Western

Roads and Maritime Services